Catherine Parker

From: Collins, Rebecca (GVA) <Rebecca.Collins@gva.co.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2014 12:31

To: Community Infrastructure Levy

Cc: Davis, Jo (GVA)

Subject: CIL Modifications

Attachments: IM Properties CIL SPD reps.docx

Dear Sirs,

| wish to register to speak at the forthcoming CIL examination in respect of the Statement of Modifications,
on behalf of my client IM Properties, further to representations submitted to the draft CIL charging schedule
in respect of the Extension to MoD Ensleigh site ref PC1.

IM Properties have significant concerns regarding the proposed CIL charging schedule and its relationship
to the draft Planning Obligations SPD. The CIL charging schedule is seeking a CIL contribution on this site,
which will contribute to education. In addition, the draft Planning Obligations SPD is seeking a site specific
contribution to education to cover the full cost of construction, including design fees and charges, furniture
and equipment and providing the site free of charge. It is important that the implications of this are fully
discussed so the forthcoming charges do not hinder development coming forward.

It is also critical that the CIL charges are not detrimental to the delivery of the proposed Primary School at
Ensleigh, which is being funded through S.106 contributions from developments at Ensleigh. Significant work
is currently being undertaken by the developers of MoD Ensleigh and the Council to allow delivery of a
Primary School at this site and the CIL charging schedule must be in line with this.

Regards,

Rebecca Collins, Associate, GVA
Direct Dial: 0117 988 5203 - Email: rebecca.collins@gva.co.uk Mobile: 07899 967057
Web: www.gva.co.uk - National Number: 08449 02 03 04 - Fax: 0117 988 5344

A sponsor of the RTPI Awards for Planning Excellence 2014

St Catherine's Court

GVA Berkeley Place Follow GVA on twitter

Bristcd BS8 1B

A Bilfinger Real Estate cormpany

GVA is the trading name of GVA Grimley Limited registered in England and Wales under company number 6382509. Registered Office, 3 Brindleyplace,
Birmingham B1 2JB.

This email is intended for the addressee who may rely upon any opinions or advice contained in this email only in where written terms of engagement have
been agreed. No other recipient may disclose or rely on the contents which is unauthorised.

Attached files are checked by us with virus detection software before transmission though you should carry out your own checks before opening any
attachment. GVA Grimley Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



